From: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent:  7/5/2012 10:18:53 PM

To: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Mosbaugh, Scott
(scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov); Fernandez, Cristine
(cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: Declined: Meet and Greet with PG&E's new Sr VP and CIO, Karen Austin

| would rather have the same day! | have copied Brian Cherry, who may be able to add some
flexibility. If not, change the date. Regards,

From: White, Phyllis R.

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 04:14 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.; Fernandez, Cristine; Mosbaugh, Scott

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu

Subject: FW: Declined: Meet and Greet with PG&E's new Sr VP and CIO, Karen Austin

Commissioner--is it okay for Cris to reschedule to 9am-9:30am July 17 or 1:30pm-2pm
Aug 247

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 3:05 PM

To:  White, Phyllis R.

Subject: Declined: Meet and Greet with PG&E's new Sr VP and CIO, Karen Austin

When: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Commissioner Simon's Office

Hello — Karen Austin has a conflict on July 11. Can we please reschedule this to either of the following:
July 17 -9:00-9:30
or

August 24 — 1:30-2:00

Thank you,

[Redacted
Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry

Vice President Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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